Stephen Anyanwu

From: alan.story@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Sent: 15 July 2015 15:44

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application $6/2015/1061/MA - Plot 6000 Hatfield Business Park

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 2015)

District ref: S6/2015/1061/MA
HCC ref: WH/161/2015 (Amended)
HCC received: 15/07/2015

Area manager: James Dale - - 15 UL 205
Case officer: Alan Story

PLANNING
DEPARTMENT
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Location : e g
Plot 6000 Hatfield Business Park

Hatfield

Application type
Full application

Proposal - :
Erection of a private healthcare facﬂlty (use Class C2), to include car/cycle parking, boundary treatment,
landscaping, lighting and access

Amendment
Amended drawings received http: //www consultlive.co.uk/index. aspx‘7appID 14613

Decision
Other

Highway Authority comments provided 07/07/2015 considered drawings 1005 PL201 Rev B and 1005
PL202 Rev B. The amended plans, each now revision C, dated 10/6/15 are identified as having been
updated solely to provide disclaimer information and inclusion of scale bar.

I present confusion, as both superseded documents (rev B) were provided with scale bars, enabling the
Highway Authority certainty in respect of dimensions and observations presented within our earlier
" comments. I can see no other material change to the scheme layout.

I therefore present that the amended drawings have no material impact on my earlier comments, but that
references to drawing numbers within my earlier comments shall be varied as appropriate.

Alan Story

Date 15/07/2015

****Disclaimer****
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